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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

#7 This complex of buildings is located near the 13th century
stone fort at Fort Frederick State .Park in western Washington
County, Maryland. All of the structures considered here were
‘built during the 1930's when the Civilian Conservation Corps
occupied the Fort Frederick area. They are now in use as office,
concession and storage facilities.

The first building in the complex (DNR #1) is a one and a
half story, five an stone and log structure located south of
the fort. 1Its gable walls and inside end chimneys are constructed
of rubble fieldstone, while the front and rear walls are of
hewn log construction. The horizontal logs are mortised and
tenoned into a vertical post set against the inside surface of
the stone walls. Most windows have six over six light sash
although those in the end walls are casements set' beneath seg-
mental arched stone window heads. A series of four gable roofed
dormers-extemds-£frp;-eaej-ssphe-pf-tje-rpofs
dormers extendsfrom each slope of the roof. The roof is sheathed
with asphalt shingles. '

The second building in tgg complex, (DNR #9) is a two story,
four bay log building, formerly used as a house, now serving as

a concession area for the park. This building is situated west
of the fort. Recently repaired, this house is of hewn log con-
struction with corner joints of the common inverted V notch.
Gables are sheathed with lapped random width boards. End wall
and first story windows have six over six pane sashes. Second
story windows have six pane side by side sashes. Entrances are
located in teRA first and third bays from the south end of the
buildings. A porch extends across the entire front elevation.

It is supported by chamfered square posts. Exterior roof ter--
minates with barge boards with :scroll cut ends. Some of the logs
have had rot damage but recently have been repaired or replaced.
The logs are chinked with cement.

Also in the complex is a group of three log garages and
storage buildings located west of the fort. (DNR £6-8) Like
the other examples, they are of hewa}ef log construction with
cement chinking and date from the Civilian Conservation Corps
occupation of the 1930's. One garage utilizes post and log
construction with the horizontal logs being mortised into vertical
corner posts. The front of this building other than the doors
consists of bevel topped wooden horizontal siding. Windows in
this garage have six over three light sashes. The roof is
"sheathed with asphalt shingles and wooden gutters have been
attached to conduct the run off. The other buildings have log
construction with V - notched corner joining as previously des-
cribed. - - '

These structures are in excellent condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

#8 This complex of log buildings at Fort Frederick is signif-
icant for its architecture and for its association with the
Civilian Conservation Corps of the 1930's. Architecturallly these
structures, although dating from the 20th century, represent some
traditional early building forms, particularly in the use of hewn

-'leg-eenstruetien-in-wesﬁern-Maryland.

log cpnstruction and V corner notches. Unlike other CCC log con-
struction in western Maryland, the buildines at Fort Frederick
utilize traditional forms. Elsewhere the CCC construction con=s
sists of rounded stripped logs stacked one upon the other with-
out the use of chinking. Although this form of building is not
historically accurate it has become an accepted method of log
construction popularized by the CCC. Of structural interest are
the vertical post and log buildings in the complex. This form
while used traditionally apparently was not common in western
Maryland or Washington County except as a method to ‘attach a

log addition to another structure. se buildings are important
as 20th century examples of earlier forms of construction preva-

‘lent in the area.

The complex is also significant for its association with the
Civiliam Conservation Corps as an agency begun to provide employ-
ment during the Depression. The CCC developed conservation
measures and provided a basis for much of Maryland's present
park systen. -
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1756-57, Fort Frederick is a huge stone quadrangle with a
bastion projecting from each corner. The curtain walls are three feet
thick at the base, rise to a height of 17-1/2 feet, and are about

179 feet long. The throat of each corner bastion is about 41 feet
wide, two faces are 31 feet long and the other two are each 89 feet in
length. Bastion walls are 4 feet thick and each bastion was originally
filled in with earth on their interior to within 4-1/2 feet of their
height, so that cannon could be mounted there and infantry could also
fire over the top of the bastion walls. Only the northwest bastion is
now filled with earth in this manner, 50 restored to illustrate the
original condition of the other 3 now empty bastions. The main gate,
10-1/2 feet wide, is located in the center of the south curtain. A
short distance to the west, or left, of the gate is the hole that was
knocked in the wall in 1861 so that a cannon could be utilized in

the defense of the main gate.

Inside the stone foundations of three log barracks have been uncovered
and stablized. On the east and west sides stood two two-story log
barracks for the troops, each about 117 feet long and 18 feet wide and

on the north wall, centered directly opposite to the main gate, stood
the third two-story log barracks, the officers' quarters, about 96

feet long and 28 feet deep. To the right of the officers' quarters, near
the northeast bastion, is the reconstructed well. These barracks were
designed for a garrison of 200 but could hold 400 men if needed.

A very large portion of the fort's walls are still original. These
sections have been stabilized and then the missing portions reconstructed
to their original 17-1/2 foot heights over the original bases.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Fort Frederick is the largest and best-preserved architectural example

in the Southern Colonies of an 18th-century fortress erected for frontier
defense against Indians. Built in 1756-1757, as a defense against

French and Indian attack, Fort Frederick was also utilized as a military
prison during the War for Independence and again garrisoned during the
Civil War. The fort, however, was never actually attacked during its
long history.

After extensive archeological and historical research by the National
Park Service, the original plans of the fort were located. In the 1930's
the outside stone walls were restored and reconstructed to their original
height and a part of the interior restored with the aid of the Civilian
Conservation Corps.

Fort Frederick State Park is owned by the State of Maryland and the
public has unréstricted access to the fort.

' Histogz

On May 16, 1756, during the French and Indian War, the Maryland Legislature,
at the request of Governor Horatio Sharpe, appropriated 6,000 pounds to
build and maintain a fort for the purpose of providing shelter and
protection to the frontier inhabitants of western Maryland settlements.

By mid-August construction on Fort Frederick, so-named after the last

Lord Baltimore (1731-1771), was well underway. Plans for the fort were
prepared by Governor Sharpe and the frontier post was not designed to
withstand cannon as it was believed that the French would not be able

to bring large guns against it from the west. -

Fort Frederick was garrisoned by militia companies of Maryland until the
end of the French and Indian Wars. More than 700 terrified people found
refuge in the fort during the Pontiac Uprising of 1763. From 1777 to

March 1783, during the War for Independence, the fort served as a

prisoner of war camp for captured British and German soldiers. At one

time more than 1,000 prisoners were held there. The last such prisoners

to be quartered at the fort were those captured at Yorktown in October 1781
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8. Significance (Continued) page 1

After the Revolution Fort Frederick was sold at public auction on
September 5, 1791, and the huge fortress lay abandoned until the Civil
Nar. At the outbreak of hostilities in 1861, Fort Frederick was once
again summoned into action. A hole was broken in the south wall and

a cannon was placed there to defend the main gate; the main mission

of the fort was to guard the B§O Railroad and the C§0 Canal against
Confederate attacks. No significant military action occurred, however,
and by the end of 1862, the fort's usefulness had ended.

The surrounding grounds of the Fort were used for agricultural purposes
until 1922 when it was acquired by the State of Maryland for park purposes
By that time the old walls had decayed, but were still standing in many
places more than 8 feet high, and the stone foundations of the three
log barracks inside were buried under accumulations of earth.

After extensive archeological and historical research by the National
Park Service, the original plans of the fort were located. With the
aid of the Civilian Conservation Corps the outside stone walls were
restored and reconstructed to their original height and a part of the
interior restored in the 1930's.
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